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Environmental Protection Agency _ : "" : “' ‘. oy
Licensing Unit I S ST :
P.O. Box 3000 ! naen '
Johnstown Castle 15 JUN 235 ’
Co. Wexford !
‘?
j Register Reference : SDO06A/0404 Date : 08-Jun-2006
l Development : - Waste recovery and transfer facility. The building
measures 4,140 sq. m |n plan plus 143 sq.m ‘crows nest'
| offices at 1st floor, 14,283 sq.m in total with max.

! 13.6m in height to @ et. There is provision for 50 no.
} o car parking sp @Jéand 24 no. HGV parking spaces,
) IR N dock levellers,underground water tank, oil interceptor

e e T

and "associated drainage. The proposed building “is - R
similar inc8izé and nature of use to the building built on
site i /2005 and granted planning permission under
Reg. Ref. SD03A/0838. The proposed development
requifes a waste licence from the regulatory authority.
Location : os Avenue, Clondalkin Industrial Estate, Clondalkin,
Bublin 22
Applicant : Michael Buckley, Greyhound Recycling and Recovery,
App. Type : Permission
| Date Recd. : 23-May-2006
V Planning Officer : PAUL O'BRIEN
Dear Sir/Madam,

‘ | hereby notify you of the above proposal for planning permission. Please contact the
| undersigned should you require further information in relation to this application.

It should be noted that a decision must be made on this application within 8 weeks of
the day lodged. Any comments you wish to have considered must be received at least
3 weeks before the expiration of this period.
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Yours faithfully

Alice Fallon

for Senior Executive Officer
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